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Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 4:36 pm

To: Listed Projects

Cc: ‘Marcus Clemitson'

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track application - ImpactMarine: Sustainable and Climate-Resilient
Aquaculture on Land in the Bay of Plenty - Further info needed (our ref: FTA367)
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Attention: MFE Fast Track Listed Project Team

Thank you for your email regarding the eligibility criteria specified in Clause 18 of the Fast-track Bill. We appreciate
the opportunity to provide further clarification on this matter.

We confirm that our project does not trigger the ineligibility criteria as outlined in Clause 18. Specifically:

The project does not occur on land returned under a Treaty settlement.
The project occurs on land with the full permission of the landowners.

Please find the attached letter from the landowners granting their permission for the project to proceed on their
land.

We hope this information meets your requirements. Should you need any further details or have additional
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Noho ora mai — Have a great day

Director | ImpactMarine NZ
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From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:42 AM



To: §19(2)(8)
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track application - ImpactMarine: Sustainable and Climate-Resilient Aquaculture on
Land in the Bay of Plenty - Further info needed (our ref: FTA367)

Hi Aaron

We require some further information to process your Fast-track application: ‘Impact Marine - Sustainable and
Climate-Resilient Aquaculture on Land in the Bay of Plenty’.

The property title provided as part of your application, notes that the parcels are “identified as potentially Maori
Freehold Land.”
Clause 18 of the Fast-track Bill specifies ineligibility criteria, including the following:

A project must not include any of the following activities:
(a) an activity that—

(i) would occur on land returned under a Treaty settlement or on identified Maori land; and
(ii) has not been agreed to in writing by the relevant landowner:

Can you please provide evidence to demonstrate how the project does not trigger the ineligibility criteria in respect
of that title by 3pm Wednesday 12 June 2024.

Kind regards

MFE Listed Projects Team
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